

December 6, 1944.

Mr. Melvin J. Binford,
Acting Director of Athletics,
University of Wichita,
Wichita 6, Kansas.

Dear Melvin:

I am sorry that it will not be possible for us to schedule a game with your team this season. Our boys are very young and inexperienced, and we have cut our schedule down considerably.

I trust that at some time in the future after the war we may play your team. Thank you for asking us.

Very sincerely yours,

FCA:AH

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.